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SCANNEL MAY 0 4 2010

990

Oepartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning SEP 1, 2008

andending AUG 31,

2009

B Check it

okl o | Please C Name of organization
applicable

we S MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
orange. |t er OF_OREGON

D Employer identification nhumber

hinge | ™ | Doing Business As 82-0385049
R see | Number and street (or P.0. box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) | Room/suite [ E Telephone number

Termn- |Specfeln g o W. FIRST AVENUE

Amended] tons | ity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

pophea: PORTLAND, OR 97201

G Gross receipts $

(503) 292-2280
2,454 ,348.

Pendng I'e Name and address of principal officer ANDREW ASATO
SAME AS C ABOVE

for affiiates?

| Tax-exempt status' [ X] 501(c) (3 )« (nsertno) [ 4oa7@Mmor [ 527

J Website: pr WAW . ORWISH.ORG

H(a) Is this a group return

DYes [E No

H(b) Are all affiiates included? Clves [L_INo
If “No," attach a list (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P

K Type of organization: [ X | Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other >

[ L Year of formation: 19 8 3| M State of legal domicile: OR

| Part 1] Summary

3 1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mussion or most significant actvitiess SEE  SCHEDULE O.
=4
g 2 Check this box |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) 3 14
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 14
w | 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a) 5 14
:‘; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 272
E 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part Vili, ine 12, column (C) 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, ine 1h) 2,659,504. 2,294 ,896.
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine 2g)
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIi, column (A), hnes 3, 4, and 7d) 43,434. 24,943.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), hnes 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) -29,025. -19,576.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 2,673,913. 2,300,263.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 1,391,452. 1,486,467.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4)
@ | 15 Salares, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 628,503. 694,532,
2|16 IX, column (A), ine 11e)
g Total RE{}E Bdaskd (Part X, column ), ine 25 B> 288,189.
w7 ot Xpenses (Part X, colu ), ines 11a-11d, 11f-241) 349,603. 329,522,
18 @glex 293e; Addgmgmt ust equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,369 ,558. 2,510,521.
19 Be"enu less expenses. SubttiBtline 18 from lne 12 304,355. -210,258.
§§ T  Val = Beginning of Year End of Year
25l 20 TotaﬂKe{ ndds 1,781,638. 1,735,888.
23 1 Vo b B X e 5 562,388. 768,843.
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from hne 20 1,219,250. 967,045,
[Part Il [Signature Block
Under penalties of per| | declare that | have tned this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beliet, it 13 true, correct,
and complete Declarayjo preparer {other thiin pfficer) 1s based on alt information of which preparer has any knowladge
A .
Sign mAAM “A&VCV] Zq ) ZO \O
Here Signature of officer Date
ANDREW ASATO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
. Preparer's Date Che_ck if Zr::‘a;:r'ﬁcugggg;ymg number
E:ﬂarer's signature ( /Z-D . "?, /7/? g?rllfployed > [ ] (
Use Only ;lmm:ss.?a'"" (or GARY MCGEE & CO. EIN P
:g'c"'r‘;’s“sp'gg"l 522 S.W. FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 1300
Z2Pi4 PORTLAND, OREGON 97204-2130 Phoneno. > (503 ) 222~ 2515

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

I:' Yes No

832001 12-18-08

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 99 (2008)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




. MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Form 990 (2008) OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page?

@n Hl | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

1

Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission
GRANT THE WISHES OF CHILDREN WITH LIFE-THREATENING MEDICAL CONDITIONS
TO ENRICH THE HUMAN EXPERIENCE WITH HOPE, STRENGTH AND JOY.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the pior Form 990 or 990-E2? [ Jves (XINo
If *Yes", descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes IKI No
If "Yes®, descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code )(Expenses$ 2,094,473 . including grants of $ ){Revenue $ )
DURING THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009, MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF OREGON
GRANTED THE WISHES OF 184 CHILDREN WITH LIFE-THREATENING MEDICAL
CONDITIONS. THESE WISHES CAME IN ALL SHAPES AND ALIL: SIZES, BUT USUALLY
FELL INTO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING FOUR CATEGORIES: 1) DESTINATION - "I
WANT TO GO..." 2) OCCUPATION - "I WANT TO BE..." 3) CELEBRITY - "I WANT
TO MEET..." AND 4) GIFT - "I WANT TO HAVE...". WITH EACH COMPUTER, TRIP
TO DISNEYLAND, CONVERSATION WITH A FAMOUS PERSON, OR THE CHANCE TO BE
SOMEONE ELSE FOR A DAY, THESE CHILDREN AND THEIR FAMILIES EXPERIENCED
THE POWER OF A WISH.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code’ ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

de

832002

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

Total program service expenses ¥ $ 2,094,473 . (MustequalPartiX, Line 25 column (B))
Form 990 (2008)

12-18-08




. MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Form 990 (2008) OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page3
| Part WV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)?
If *Yes, " complete Schedule A . 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | ] 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 | N/A
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the nght to provide advice
on the distnbution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? /f *Yes,® complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part li 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not histed in Part X, or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10] X
11 D the organization report an amount in Part X, fines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIll, IX, or X as applicable 11 [ X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it i1s completing this return that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xl 12| X
13 Is the organization a school as descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U S.? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the U.S ? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), kne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization or entity,
located outside the United States? If "Yes, ® complete Schedule F, Part Ii 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, * complete Schedule F, Part Il 16 X
17 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A}, ine 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 | X
19 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIiI, ine 9a? If “Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part X, column (A), ine 1? If *Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts I and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part (X, column (A), ine 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 | X
23 D the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5? If "Yes, “ complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, * answer questions 24b-24d and complete Schedule K
If *No", go to question 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person from a
prior year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or substantial
contnbutor, or to a person related to such an individual? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part lil 27 X
Form 990 (2008)
832003
12-18-08




. MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
Form 990 {2008) OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
28 Dunng the tax year, did any person who is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:
a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employee), or an
indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individually or collectively with other
person(s) listed in Part VII, Section A)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a professional
corporation) doing business with the organization? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If *Yes,* complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If “Yes,® complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
if "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part If 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzation under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If “Yes, * complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ill, IV, and V, fne 1 A X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
‘ and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part V| 37 X
Form 990 (2008)

832004
12-18-08



MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Form 990 (2p08) OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Amua! Summary and Transmittal of
U S Information Returns. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a 13
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 14
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a X
b If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f *No, °® provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See the instructions for exceptions and fiing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? 5c
6a Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If “Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Dud the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $75? 7a | X
b if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year ud |
e Did the organization, duning the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, durning the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required? 7
h For contnbutions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h | X
8 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund mantained by a sponsoring organization, have
excess business holdings at any time during the year? N/A 8
9 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 N/A 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person? N/A 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIil, hne 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIii, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter N/A
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b _if "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued durning the year N/A I 12b |
Form 990 (2008)
832005
12-18-08



. MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
Form 990 (2p08) OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page6
[ Part Vi ’ Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not required by the
Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

For each "Yes" response to hnes 2-7b below, and for a "“No" response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstances,
processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body 1a 14
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b 14
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? g8b | X
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 9a X
b If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 9b
10 Was a copy of the Form 890 provided to the organization’s governing body before it was filed? All organizations must
describe in Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form 990 10 | X
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vll, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 11 X
Section B. Policies

[¢]

(o0 (S I B [ ]

ol o T ol e o I ]

No

<
il

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No,® go o line 13 12a
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to conflicts? 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,* describe
in Schedule O how this is done 12¢
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision-
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official? 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? 15b X
Describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Dud the organization invest in, contrnibute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requining the organization to evaluate its participation
in jont venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . X 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 s required to be filed »OR
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply
l_)ﬂ Own website [:] Another's website Ei_l Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization >
LAURA REUNERT - (503) 292-2280

2000 S.Ww. FIRST AVE., STE 410, PORTLAND, OR 97201

832006 Form 990 (2008)
6
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Form 990 (2p08) _ OF OREGON 82-0385049  Page?
|Part VIII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be histed. Use Schedule J-2 f additional space 1s needed

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related
organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order- individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers, key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons.

D Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee

(A) (B) € (D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
5 | g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
|2 < |B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
s |5 g |8s and related
£\ g § g—g E organizations
JENNIFER BARROWS
BOARD MEMBER 0.501X 0. 0. 0.
ROSS CAREY
BOARD MEMBER 0.50(X 0. 0. 0.
MARK CRUZAN
BOARD MEMBER 0.501X 0. 0. 0.
SHAWN GERGEN
BOARD MEMBER 0.50X 0. 0. 0.
DAN MCGEE
BOARD MEMBER 0.501X 0. 0. 0.
ROBIN SHAUGHNESSY
BOARD MEMBER 0.50X 0. 0. 0.
KEITH SHIPMAN
BOARD MEMBER 0.501X 0. 0. 0.
PETE SINCLAIR
BOARD MEMBER 0.50X 0. 0. 0.
RYAN SNYDER
BOARD MEMBER 0.501X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN TAMERLANO
BOARD MEMBER 0.501X 0. 0. 0.
BRADLEY E. TONKIN
CHAIR 0.801X X 0. 0. 0.
BRETT BAUER
CHAIR ELECT 0.80(X X 0. 0. 0.
SARAH RYAN
SECRETARY 0.801(X X 0. 0. 0.
JAMES RABE
TREASURER 0.801X X 0. 0. 0.
ANDREW ASATO
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00 X 89,704. 0. 13,493.
832007 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)



MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

organizations

Form 990 (2008) OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page8
F’art V"Eection A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (o) (D} (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per S from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
= organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
§ and related
5

Highest compensated

employee

Inshtytional trustee
Fotmer

Key employee

Officer

1b_Total | < 89,704. 0. 13,493.

Total number of individuals (including those In 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable

compensation from the organization » 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organization Iist any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? If *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual Iisted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Dud any person listed on Iine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to

the organization? If "Yes,* complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization NONE
(A) (8) (o]
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in compensation
from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2008)

832008 12-18-08



MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Form 990 (2008) OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page9
[Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated exggéggﬁom
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sections 512,
513, or 514
-g.'é.’ 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b
4E ¢ Fundraising events 1c| 384,952,
%‘,c_% d Related organizations 1d
;g‘ E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
-.g g £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
af similar amounts not included above 1f 1,909,944,
=4
‘S"g g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1t $ 8 6 14 4 2 1 .
O  h Total. Add lines 1a-1f » 2294896.
Business Code
g| 22
ES
oo d
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f | 4
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 24,943. 24,943.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Royalties >
(i) Real (1) Personal
6 a Gross Rents
b Less' rental expenses
¢ Rental Income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Secunties (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (oss) >
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 384,952. of
é contnbutions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, bne 18 a] 118384.
g b Less: direct expenses bl 154085.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » -35,701. -35,701.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities See
Part IV, line 19 al 9,900.
b Less direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities | 9,900. 9,900.
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a OTHER REVENUE 900099 6,225, 6,225.
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 6,225.
12 Total Revenue. Add ines 1n, 29, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 7d, Bc, 9¢, 10c, and 110 P> 2300263. 0. 0. 5,367.
s32doe Form 990 (2008)
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
Form 990 (2008) OF OREGON
| Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

82-0385049 Page10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (8) (C) D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of PartVill. Total expenses i e arass Fé‘;‘ée’?,ﬁ‘ggg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U S. See Part IV, ne 22 1,486,467.] 1,486,467.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 99,793. 60,235. 22.,474. 17,084.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other satanes and wages 505,801. 312,889. 53,337. 139,575.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 3,480. 2,159. 314. 1,007.
9 Other employee benefits 36,597. 22,697. 3,402. 10,498.
10  Payroll taxes 48,861. 30,117. 6,018. 12,726.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting | 4,747. 2,052, 373. 2,322.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ne 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 7,.393. 3,146. 552. 3,695.
12 Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 63,820. 41,682. 3,821. 18,317.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 64,791, 40,826. 9,992. 13,973.
17 Travel 12,552. 8,949. 574. 3,029.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 12,036. 7,195. 725. 4,116.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiiates 64,613, 40,303. 10,225, 14,085.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 26 ,357. 16,574. 4,081. 5,702.
23 Insurance
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on fine 25 below.)
a OTHER EXPENSES 48,255. 2,857. 10,276. 35,122.
b PUBLIC RELATIONS 14,434. 9,997. 350. 4,087.
¢ REPATRS AND MATINTENANCE 10,524, 6,328, 1,345, 2,851.
d
e
f All other expenses
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 2,510,521.] 2,094,473. 127,859. 288,189.
26 Joint Costs. Checkhere > [ if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
832010 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Form 990 (2008) OF OREGON 82-0385043 Pagel1
| Part X | Balance Sheet

(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non4nterest-beanng 106,783 . 1 233,318.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 701,952.] 2 670,769.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 385,923.] 3 360,326.
4 Accounts receivable, net ] 4
5 Recelivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, or other related parties Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 6
,3 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
] 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
< | 9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 75,997. 9 6,208.
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment cost basis 10a 181,503.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10b 86,509. 105,834.] 10¢c 94,994.
11 Investments - publicly traded securnities 405,149.| 11 327,388.
12 Investments - other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, lne 11 0. 15 42,885.
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,781,638.] 16 1,735,888.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 24,809. 17 31,416.
18 Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue 4,527.] 19 67,686.
20 Tax-exempt bond lablities 20
@ |21  Escrow account liabiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
§ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part Il
- of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 7,410.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable 24
25  Other habilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 533,052.] 25 662,331.
26 __ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 562,388.] 2 768,843.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> IK] and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Unrestncted net assets 848,730.| 27 544,107.
& |28 Temporaniy restricted net assets 270,520.] 28 322,938.
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets 100,000.| 20 100,000.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here | 4 [:l and
& complete lines 30 through 34.
fu‘," 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
z 33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,219,250.] 33 967,045.
Total labilities and net assets/fund balances 1,781,638.] 34 1,735,888.
Eart Xl [ Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l:] Cash III Accrual |:| Other
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
¢ If "Yes" to hnes 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b _If "Yes," did the orgamization undergo the required audit or audits? 3b
832011 12.18-08 Form 990 (2008)



SCHEDUYLE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

82-0385049

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
OF OREGON

[PariT]

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) (see instructions)

The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation because 1t i1s (Please check only one organization.)

1

2 [
s ]
4 ]

0 E0 O

10
1

]

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b){1){(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H)
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

section 170(b)(1){A){iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b){1){A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il )

A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally recewves (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of ts support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509{a)(2). (Complete the Part lIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4). (see Instructions)

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descrnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b |:| Type Il c l:] Type Ill - Functionally integrated d |:| Type lll - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization ts not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descrnibed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type II, or Type ll|

supporting organization, check this box

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?

]

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)

(i) A family member of a person descnbed in (i) above? 11g(n)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (j) or {i) above? 11g(m)

Provide the following information about the organizations the orgamization supports.

(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
{see instructions})

iv) Is the organization
n col. (i) hsted in your
governing document?

(v) Did you notify the
organization in col.
(i) of your support?

(vi) Is the

grganization in col.
(i) organized in the
u.s.?

Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No

(vin) Amount of
support

Total

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930.

832021 12-17-08
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. MAKE-~A-WISH FOUNDATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 OF OREGON

82-0385049 Page2

| Part H ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only f you checked the boxonline 5, 7, or 8 of Pat |)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (0r fiscal year beginning in)p»>

1

6

Section B. Total Support

(a) 2004

{b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e} 2008

{f)} Total

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not

include any "unusual grants.) 1 541 823,

1,795,675,

2,294 291,

2,659,504,

2,294 896,

10,586,189,

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Addlines 1 -3 1,541,823,

1,795,675,

2,294 291,

2,659,504,

2,294,896,

10,586 189,

The portion of total contnibutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

415,140.

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

10,171 049,

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> (a) 2004

7
8

10

11
12
13

(b} 2005

(c) 2006

{d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

Amounts from line 4 1,541,823,

1,795,675,

2,294,291,

2,659 504,

2,294 896,

10,586,189,

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and ncome from similar sources

2,352,

19,148.

43,434.

24,943.

139,117,

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business 1s regularly carried on

Other ncome Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capitat

assets (Explain in Part {V) 26.

6,225.

6,251.

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

10,731,557,

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)

12 |

299,092.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, ine 26f

14

94.78 %

15

95.59 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and ||ne 1 4 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | !X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubhcly supported organization > D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14.1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » l___l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2008

832022
12-17-08



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

Page 3

{ Part Hl | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (Complete only if you checked the box on ine 9 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginming in)p» {a) 2004 {b) 2005 (c) 2006

(d) 2007

{e) 2008

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants °)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished In
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlnes1-5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on tines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of the total of lines 9,
10¢, 11, and 12 for the year or $5,000

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p» (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006

(d) 2007

{e) 2008

{f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunities loans, rents, royaities
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carned on

12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)

13 Total support (add nnes 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

| S|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2008 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27g 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, fine 27h 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on ine 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

»[]

»[ ]
p[ ]

832023 12-17-08
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. MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008 OF OREGON 82-0385049 Pages
| Part IV l Supplemental Information. Compiete this part to provide the explanation required by Part II, ine 10; Part 1), ine 17a or 17b,
or Part lll, ine 12 Prowide any other additional information. (see instructions)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR_OTHER INCOME:

OTHER REVENUE

832024 12-17-08 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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KPMG LLP

Suite 900

801 Second Avenue
Seattle, WA 98104

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Make-A-Wish Foundation® of Oregon, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Make-A-Wish Foundation® of
Oregon, Inc. (the Foundation) as of August 31, 2009, and the related statements of activities, cash flows,
and functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Make-A-Wish Foundation® of Oregon, Inc. as of August 31, 2009, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

As discussed in notes 2 and 3 to the financial statements, the Foundation adopted the provisions of
Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, as of September 1,
2008 for fair value measurements of all financial assets and liabilities that are recognized at fair value in
the financial statements on a recurring basis.

KPMma LP

January 27, 2010

KPMG LLP a U S hmuted hiabsity partnesship 1sthe U S
member firm of KPMG Intemational a Swiss cooperatve




SChedule D - - OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 200 8

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. To be compbt_ed by organizations that Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service answered "Yes," to Form 990, PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Inspection

Name of the organization MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION Employer identification number
OF OREGON 82-0385049

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes ‘: No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other impermissible private benefit? |:| Yes |:l No

| Part Il__| Conservation Easements. Complete f the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Ine 7

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) D Preservation of an histoncally important land area
D Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Compilete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnibution in the form of a conservation easement on the last day
of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Year
Total number of conservation easements Lz_a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the orgamization during the taxable

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitonng, inspection, violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes E] No
Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year p-

Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, nspecting, and enforcing easements dunng the year P $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

and section 170(h)(4)B)()? CIves [INo
In Part XIV, descrbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, # applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered °Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histonical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these items:

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 . > 3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 refating to these tems:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ne 1 ) » 3
b Assets included n Form 990, Part X ) ) » 3
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
832051
12-23-08
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page?2
Part Hll I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of ts collection tems (check all

that apply)
a I:] Public exhibition d [:] Loan or exchange programs
b ] Scholarly research € l:] Cther

[ [:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV
5 Durnng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? [ ves [ INo

| Part IV | Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Pat IV, ine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? l:] Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions dunng the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? E] Yes L__J No
b _If “Yes," explan the arrangement in Part XV
|Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Pat IV, line 10
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {(e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . 92,445,
b Contributions
¢ Investment earmings or losses -9,087.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 4,483.
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 78,875,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as.
a Board designated or quasr-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowmentp 100.00 %
¢ Term endowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3a(1) X
(ii) related organizations |3a(ii) X
b !f “Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
|£art V1 | Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, ne 10
Description of investment (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {(c) Depreciation (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other)
1a Land
b Buildings .
¢ Leasehold mprovements .
d Equipment ) 181,503. 86,509. 94,994.
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a-1e. (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X_column (B), fine 10(c).) . | < 94,994.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
832052
12-23-08

21



. MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page3
[ Part Vil| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12
(a) Descnption of secunty or category
(including name of secunty)

(c) Method of valuation

Book value
(b) Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives and other financial products
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Col {b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) p»
| Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(c) Method of valuation

Book value
(a) Description of investment type (b) Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Co! (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) p»>
Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, lne 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.) . »
[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, ine 25
(a) Descniption of hiability (b) Amount
Federal iIncome taxes
ACCRUED PENDING WISH COSTS 662,331.
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) > 662,331.

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions

under FIN 48

2i%e Schedule D (Form 890) 2008
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 OF OREGON 82-0385049 Paged
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), lne 12) 1 2,300,263.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), lne 25) 2 2,510,521.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from fine 1 3 -210,258.
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 -41,947.
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Pnor penod adjustments 7
8 Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4-8 9 -41,947.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 -252,205.
|ﬂart XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gans, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,296,944.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part ViIil, ine 12.
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a -41,947.
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 38,628.
¢ Recovenes of prior year grants 2¢c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e -3,319.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 2,300,263,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1-
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c 0.
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 2,300,263.
| Part XIll| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,549,149.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ne 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 38,628.
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Losses reported on Form 990, Part (X, ine 25 2c
d Other (Descnbe in Part XV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 38,628.
3  Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 2,510,521.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Descrbe in Part XIV) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18) 5 2,510,521.

5
| Part XIV[ Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part {ll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V, ine 4, Part

X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XIl, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xlll, ines 2d and 4b
PART V, LINE 4: THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED TO SUPPORT AND ASSIST

THE MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF OREGON'S MISSION BY PROVIDING SUPPLEMENTAL

FUNDING FOR EXPANDING OPERATIONS AND WISH DELIVERY. FIVE PERCENT OF THE

AGGREGATE BALANCE OF THE PERMANENT ENDOWMENT FUND MAY BE EXPENDED AS

DIRECTED BY THE FOUNDATION ANNUALLY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INVESTMENT AND

ENDOWMENT POLICIES. DONOR DESIGNATED FUNDS SHALL ONLY BE USED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE DONOR'S STATED PURPOSE FOR SUCH FUNDS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

832054
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 15450047
(Form'990 or 990-£2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 200 8
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Must be completed by organizations that answer “Yes" to Form 990, ;
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, and by organizations that enter more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
(nternal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organizaton MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION Employer identification number
OF OREGON 82-0385049

mart ] l Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Pat IV, line 17
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activiies Check all that apply

a D Mail solicitations e l:] Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:] Emall solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
[ [:I Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d [:] In-person solicitations
2 a Dud the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individua! (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? :] Yes Lz] No
b If "Yes," Iist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ fiers are not required to complete this table

Amount paid
(i) Name of individual o Actvit (i) o | (iv) Gross receipts t(ovzor anes by) (v? Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) y “;Vgof“:fgf’g from activity fundraiser to grr fgfiz';telgnby)
contributions? isted in col (i) g
Yes | No

Total | 2
3 Uist all states in which the organization s registered or icensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration or icensing

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

832081 12-18-08
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. MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2)2008  OF OREGON

82-

0385049 Page2

| Part il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Pat IV, ine 18, or reported more than $15,000
on Form 990-EZ, ine 6a List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events () Total Events
FOOD, WINE WAFFLES AND (Add col (a) through
AND WISHES WISHES 2 col (c))
° (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
;g 1 Gross receipts 375,007, 59,991. 68,338. 503,336.
2 Less' Chantable contributions 261 ,464. 59,991. 63,497. 384,952,
3 _Gross revenue (line 1 minus line 2) 113,543. 4,841. 118,384.
4 Cash prizes 200. 200.
§ 5 Non-cash prizes
L:% 6 Rent/facility costs 4,475. 438. 4,913.
g 7 Other direct expenses 125,959. 13,836. 9,177. 148,972.
8 Drrect expense summary. Add lines 4 through 7 in column {d) | 154,085,
9 Net income summary Combine lines 3 and 8 in column (d) | 2 -35,701.

Part Ill | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, ne 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, ine 6a.

(b) Pull tabs/Instant

(d) Total gaming (Add

5 Other direct expenses

o Bingo Other gamin
2 (a) Bing bingo/progressive bingo | ! 9479 eol (a) through col (c)
3
c
1__Gross revenue
» | 2 Cashpnzes
@
&
2|3 Non-cash prizes
L
§ 4 Rent/facility costs
(=}

6 Volunteer labor

D Yes %

DNO

l:] Yes_ = %

DNO

l___] Yes %

DNO

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming Income summary Combine lines 1 and 7 in column (d)

Yes | No
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? 9a

b If °No," Explain
10a Were any of the organtzation's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? 10a

b If "Yes,” Explain:
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? 11
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to

administer chantable gaming? 12

832082 03-18-09
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2)2008 OF OREGON 82-0385049 Pages

Yes | No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility

13a %
b An outside facility

. 13b %
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records

Name P>

Address P>

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? 15a

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes,” enter name and address

and the amount

Name p

Address b

16 Gaming manager information

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation P $

Descniption of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer D Employee [:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions:

a s the organization required under state law to make chantable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p» $

17a

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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SCHEDULE M’
(Form 990)

NonCash Contributions

P Tobe completed by organizations that answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury

Internat

Revenue Service

P Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

OF OREGON 82-0385049
|Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b) {c) (d)
Check if | Number of Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable contributions|Form 990, Part VIll, ine 1g revenues
1 Art - Works of art
2 Art - Histonical treasures
3 Art - Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles X 13 8,025.SALES VALUE
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Secunties - Publicly traded
10 Secunties - Closely held stock
11 Secunties - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests
12  Secunities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualfied conservation contrbution
(hustornic structures)
14 Qualified conservation contribution (other)
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supphes
21 Taxdermy
22 Histonical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other » (WISH DONATION) X 339 735,777 .MARKET PRICES
26 Other » ( AUCTION ITEMS) X 90 80,786 .FMV OR AUCTION VALUE
27 Other » ( SUPPLIES ) X 349 36,833 .MARKET PRICES
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgment 29 0
Yes | No
30a Dunng the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the imitial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding period? 30a X
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contnbutions? 32a| X
b If "Yes," descnbe \n Part Il
33 If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
descnbe in Part |l
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2008
832141
03-11-09

29



. MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION
Schedule M.(Form 990) 2008 OF OREGON 82-0385049 Page 2

(Part | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, fines 30b, 32b, and 33
Also complete this part for any additionat information.

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B): THE ORGANIZATION IS REPORTING THE

NUMBER OF NON-CASH CONTRIBUTIONS.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B: THE FOUNDATION USES A THIRD PARTY TO SELL

DONATED VEHICLES.

832142 12-18-08 Schedule M (Form 990) 2008
30



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 vV
(Form 990) P Attach to Form 990. To be compkted by organizations to provide 2 008
additional information for responses to specific questions for the Open to Public
R o e areasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Inspection
Name of the organization MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION Employer identification number
OF OREGON 82-0385049

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF OREGON GRANTS THE HEARTFELT WISHES OF

CHILDREN, AGES 2 1/2 THROUGH 17, STRUGGLING WITH LIFE-THREATENING

MEDICAL CONDITIONS IN OREGON AND CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON, TO ENRICH

THE HUMAN EXPERIENCE WITH HOPE, STRENGTH AND JOY. THE FOUNDATION IS AN

INDEPENDENT OPERATING CHAPTER OF MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF AMERICA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 IS

PREPARED BY AN INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM. THE FORM IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT,

AND THE FINANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROLS COMMITTEE PRIOR TO FILING. ACCESS TO

A COPY OF THE FORM IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT OF

INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM IS SIGNED ANNUALLY BY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD,

OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ACTS AS THE

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND APPROVE COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR. THEY REVIEW AND DISCUSS INDEPENDENT WAGE AND COMPENSATION

STUDIES. THERE IS DOCUMENTATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S ANNUAL REVIEW

AND FINAI, COMPENSATION AGREEMENT IN HIS PERSONNEL FILE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION'S AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FORM 990 ARE POSTED ON THE MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

OF OREGON WEBSITE. GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICIES

ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008

832211
12-18-08
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Fom 8868 - - Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. Apnj 2009) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® (f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box | . . > m

® [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of thls fonn)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Part | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no copies needed)

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Pattonly | . _ . . . » (]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file Income tax returns.

Electronic Filing (e-file). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file one of the retums
noted below (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) However, you cannot file Form 8868 electronically if (1) you want the additional
(not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 8870, group returns, or a composite or consohdated Form 990-T Instead,
you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part {l) of Form 8868. For more details on the electronic fillng of this form, wistt
www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION

- OF OREGON 82-0385049

ile by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no if a P.O. box, see instructions.

fingyour | 2000 S.W. FIRST AVENUE, NO. 410

retumn See
mstructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions

PORTLAND, OR 97201

Check type of return to be filed(file a separate application for each retumn):

Dﬂ Form 890 D Form 990-T (corporation) |:] Form 4720
(] Form 990-8L [ Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) (] Form 5227
E:] Form 990-EZ l:] Form 990-T (trust other than above) E] Form 6069
1 Form 9g0-PF (] Form 1041-A [ Form 8870

CHRISTINE GARDNER

® The books are nthecareof » 2000 SW FIRST AV., STE 410, PORTLAND, OR - 97201
Telephone No.» (503) 292-2280 FAX No P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box | 4 |:]
® |f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group, check this

box P |:} If it 1s for part of the group, check this box P l:} and attach a hst with the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6-months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extenston of time until
APRIL 15, 2010 , to file the exempt organization retum for the organization named above The extension
is for the organization's retum for’
» [ catendar year or
» [X] tax yearbegnnng _SEP 1, 2008 ,andendng_ AUG 31, 2009
2  lf this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Inttial retumn D Final retum l:] Change in accounting penod

3a Ifthis application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions 3a | §
b  If this application is for Form 990-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $

¢ Balance Due. Subtract Iine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, or, If required,
deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System)
See instructions 3cls N/A

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)

823831
05-28-00
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Statement of Financial Position
August 31, 2009

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 233,318
Investments 919,282
Contributions receivable 345,350
Due from related entities 14,976
Prepaid expenses 6,208
Property and equipment, net 94,994
Endowment investments 78,875
Other assets 42,885
Total assets $ 1,735,888
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 8,880
Accrued pending wish costs 662,331
Due to related entities 8,408
Other liabilities 81,814
Capital lease obligations 7,410
Total liabilities 768,843
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets:
Unrestricted 544,107
Temporarily restricted 322,938
Permanently restricted 100.000
Total net assets 967,045
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,735,888

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Statement of Activities
Year ended August 31, 2009

Temporanly Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Revenues, gans, and other support
Public support
Contributions $ 981,307 37,603 — 1,018910
In-kind contnibutions 533,927 285,335 — 819,262
Grants 110,400 — — 110,400
Total public support 1,625,634 322938 — 1,948 572
Special events 564,005 —_ _ 564,005
Less direct benefit costs to donor (204,854) — — (204,854)
Special events, net 359,151 — — 359,151
Investment loss, net (17,004) —_ — (17,004)
Other income 6,225 — — 6,225
Net assets released from restrictions 270,520 (270,520) — —
Total revenues, gains, and other support 2,244,526 52,418 — 2,296,944
Expenses
Program services
Wish granting 1,486,467 — — 1,486,467
Program-related support 299,192 — — 299,192
Training and development 113,733 — — 113,733
Public information 206,114 — — 206,114
Total program services 2,105,506 — — 2,105,506
Support services
Fund-raising 314,455 — —_ 314,455
Management and general 129,188 — — 129,188
Total support services 443 643 — — 443,643
Total program and support services expenses 2,549,149 — — 2,549,149
Change in net assets (304,623) 52,418 — (252,205)
Net assets, beginning of the year 848,730 270,520 100,000 1,219,250
Net assets, end of the year $ 544,107 322,938 100,000 967,045

See accompanying notes to financial statements



MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended August 31, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $ (252,205)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 26,357
Bad debt expense 9,367
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments 41,947
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Contributions receivable 65,708
Due from related entities (1,271)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 26,906
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (15,929)
Accrued pending wish costs 129,279
Due to related entities 8,408
Other liabilities 29,083
Net cash provided by operating activities 67,650
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments (773,627)
Proceeds from sales of investments 835,652
Purchases of property and equipment (3,140)
Net cash provided by investing activities 58,885
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 126.535
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 106,783
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year h) 233,318

Supplemental cash flow information:
In-kind gifts h) 950,817

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
S of F 1 Exp

Year ended August 31, 2009

Program-related services Support services
Program- Management
Wish related Training and Public and
granting support develop information Total Fund-raising general Total

Direct costs of wishes s 1,486,467 — — — 1,486,467 — — _
Salanes, taxes, and benefits - 211,494 82,907 133,696 428,097 180,891 85 545 266 436
Printing, subscriptions, and publicatuons — 12438 47 15638 28123 20,767 2,362 23,129
Professional fees — 2,272 1,695 1411 5,378 6084 977 7,061
Rent and utilities - 21,263 6,959 12,604 40,826 13,973 9,992 23,965
Postage and delivery —_ 2,284 1,000 3,859 7,143 4,847 1,200 6,047
Travel —_ 1,448 2,490 5,011 8 949 3,029 574 3,603
Meeungs and conferences —_ 1,967 2,526 2,702 7,195 4116 725 4841
Office supphies — 8,633 564 3,502 12,699 1,566 788 2354
Telephone — 2,549 518 1,503 4570 1567 748 2,315
In-kind media and adverusing — - — — — 15 768 — 15 768
Public relations — 818 3917 5,262 9997 4087 350 4437
Repairs and maintenance —_ 2,760 900 2,668 6,328 2851 1345 4196
Bad debt expense —_ — — — — — 91367 91367
Membership dues — —_ 40 30 70 105 - 105
National partnership dues — 21079 6,874 12,350 40,303 14 085 10,225 24310
Miscellaneous — 1,540 467 780 2787 35017 909 35,926
Depreciation and amortization —_ 8,647 2,829 5,098 16,574 5,702 4081 9,783

s 1,486,467 299 192 113733 206,114 2 105,506 314455 129,188 443,643

See ying notes to fi
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2009

Organization

Make-A-Wish Foundation® of Oregon, Inc. (the Foundation) is an Oregon not-for-profit corporation.
organized for the purpose of granting wishes to children with life-threatening medical conditions. The
Foundation is an independently operating chapter of Make-A-Wish Foundation of America (National
Organization), which operates to develop and implement national programs in public relations and
fund-raising for the benefit of all local chapters. In addition, the local chapter is obligated to comply with a
chapter agreement with the National Organization and such guidelines, resolutions, and policies as may be
adopted by the National Organization’s board of directors.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(0

(d)

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Foundation are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Fair Value Measurements

On September 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements, for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair
value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized at fair value in the financial statements
on a recurring basis. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or would be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. SFAS No. 157 established a three-tier hierarchy to maximize the use of
observable market data and minimize the use of unobservable inputs, and to establish classification
of fair value measurements for disclosure purposes. Inputs refer broadly to the assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk.
Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that reflect the assumptions
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data
obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect
the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information available.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value and consist of money market funds, mutual funds, and
certificates of deposit. Investment income, including gains and losses on investments, is recorded as
increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is limited by donor-imposed
restrictions.
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2009

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable are unconditional promises to give. Currently, all such promises are
expected to be collected within one year and are recorded at expected net realizable value.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment having a unit cost greater than $500 and a useful life of more than one year
are stated at cost when purchased. Donated assets are capitalized at the estimated fair value at the
date of receipt and restrictions are released once the asset has been placed into service. Depreciation
on property and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets, 3 to 7 years. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend its life are expensed as incurred.

Long-lived assets, such as property, plant, and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. If circumstances require a long-lived asset be tested for possible impairment, the
Foundation first compares undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by that asset or asset
group to its carrying value. If the carrying value of the long-lived asset is not recoverable on an
undiscounted cash flow basis, an impairment is recognized to the extent that the carrying value
exceeds its fair value. Fair value is determined through various valuation techniques including
discounted cash flow models, quoted market values, and third-party independent appraisals, as
considered necessary.

Net Assets

The Foundation’s net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

. Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that the
principal be maintained in perpetuity. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the
Foundation to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for unrestricted
purposes.

. Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that may
be met by either actions of the Foundation or the passage of time.

. Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Revenue Recognition

Unconditional promises to give are recorded as contributions revenue when the promise is received.
Conditional promises are recorded as revenue once the conditions are substantially met.
Contributions, grants, and bequests are recognized as either temporarily or permanently restricted if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. When restrictions are
met in the same period as the contribution is received, the Foundation records the contribution and
the expense as unrestricted. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated
fair value.

7 (Continued)
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2009

The Foundation received material donations, which are inciuded in the accompanying statement of
activities at estimated fair market value as in-kind contributions of $819,262 for wish granting and
general purposes, $131,555 used and recorded in special events revenues, and $950,817 of program
and supporting services expense.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income and from the state of
Oregon under the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and the Oregon Revenue
Code Section 65. However, the Foundation remains subject to income taxes on any net income that
is derived from a trade or business, regularly carried on and not in furtherance of the purpose for
which it was granted exemption. No income tax provision has been recorded as the net income, if
any, from any unrelated trade or business, in the opinion of management, is not material to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. (FIN) 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No 109. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, and provides guidance on derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, disclosure, and transition. On December 30, 2008, the FASB issued
FASB Staff Position (FSP) FIN 48-3, Effective Date of FASB Interpretation No 48 for Certain
Nonpublic Enterprises, which permits an additional one-year deferral of the effective date of FIN 48
for most nonpublic entities. FSP FIN 48-3 defers the effective date of FIN 48 for entities within its
scope to annual financial statements for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. A nonpublic
entity that takes advantage of the deferral in FSP FIN 48-3 must explicitly disclose that fact, as well
as its accounting policy for evaluating uncertain tax positions, in each set of financial statements
affected by the deferral. During the deferral period, FASB intends to issue a separate FSP to explain
how not-for-profit organizations should apply the provisions of FIN 48. It also plans to amend
FIN 48’s disclosure provisions for nonpublic entities. The Foundation has adopted the deferral and
disclosure provisions of FSP FIN 48-3 for its August 31, 2009 financial statements and will adopt the
provisions of FIN 48 for the year ending August 31, 2010.

Functional Expenses

The Foundation performs six functions: wish granting, program-related support, training and
development, public information, fund-raising, and management and general. Definitions of these
functions are as follows:

Wish Granting

Activities performed by the Foundation that grant wishes to children with life-threatening medical
conditions.

Program-Related Support

Activities performed by the Foundation related to the wish program including the identification of
wish candidates and the determination and delivery of each wish. Specific activities include, but are
not limited to, the development of wish resources, handling of wish referrals, providing wish

8 (Continued)




(k)

MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2009

assistance for financially challenged chapters, out-of-territory wish placement, and administration of
the wish program.

Training and Development

Activities performed by the Foundation consisting of national conference workshops and e-learning
classes prepared and conducted by the Foundation for the training, development, and implementation
of the wish programs of the Foundation, including, but not limited to, the identification of wish
candidates and the determination and delivery of the wish.

Public Information

Activities performed by the Foundation communicating the purpose and services of the Foundation
to all potential sources of wish referrals.

Fund-Raising

Activities performed by the Foundation to generate funds and/or resources to support its programs
and operations. During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2009, the Foundation incurred no significant
joint costs for activities that included fund-raising appeals.

Management and General

Expenses that benefit more than one function of the Foundation are allocated among the functions
based generally on the amount of time spent by employees on each function. This includes expenses
for the overall direction of the Foundation, business management, general record-keeping, budgeting,
financial reporting, and activities relating to these functions such as salaries, rent, supplies,
equipment, and other expenses.

All costs not identifiable with a single program or fund-raising activity, but indispensable to the
conduct of such programs and activities and to the Foundation’s existence, are included as
management and general expenses.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

9 (Continued)
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2009

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

The Foundation adopted SFAS No. 157 on September I, 2008 for fair vaiue measurements of cash and
cash equivalents and investments that are recognized at fair value in the financial statements.
SFAS No. 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets (Level | measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

. Level | — quoted prices in active markets for identical investments

) Level 2 — other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar investments,
interest rates, prepayments speeds, credit risk, etc.)

. Level 3 — significant unobservable inputs (including the Foundation’s own assumptions in
determining the fair value of investments)

The following table presents fair value measurements at August 31, 2009:

Quoted prices

in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
August 31, assets inputs inputs
Description 2009 (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Total cash and cash equivalents § 233,318 233,318 — —
Investments:
Money market 5 45,767 45,767 — —
Mutual funds:
Domestic equity 143,082 143,082 — —
International equity 33,533 33,533 — —
Real estate 7,392 7,392 — —_
Bonds 143,381 143,381 — —
Certificates of deposit 625,002 — 625,002 —
Total $ 998,157 373,155 625,002 —

Total investment income for the year ended August 31, 2009 consists of the following:

Interest and dividend income $ 28,737
Realized and unrealized losses, net (41,947)
Less investment expenses (3,794)

Investment loss, net $ (17,004)

10 (Continued)



MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2009

(4) Transactions with Related Entities

The Foundation pays the National Organization an annual assessment fee, which was $64,613 for the year
ended August 31, 2009.

Chapters who assist with the organization and granting of wishes from other chapters are paid a “fee for
service” called the wish assist fee. Under this program, the Foundation received $600 for the year ended
August 31, 2009, which is recorded in the accompanying statement of activities as other income.

Amounts due from and to related entities are as follows:

Balance at August 31:

Due from National Organization $ 13,214

Due from other chapters 1,762
Total due from related

entities $ 14,976

Due to National Organization $ 165

Due to other chapters 8,243

Total due to related entities $ 8,408

Amounts due from the National Organization represent contributions remitted to the National Organization
that are specified for the Foundation’s use but were not yet transferred to the Foundation as of year-end.

Amounts due from or due to other chapters represent wish assist fees and expenses that have been incurred
by one chapter on behalf of another chapter to help facilitate a wish but have not yet been reimbursed as of
year-end.

During 2009, the Foundation received contributions, both cash and in-kind, from board members totaling
$81,558. Amounts due from board members totaled $5,000 and are included in contributions receivable in
the accompanying statement of financial position.

(5) Property and Equipment, Net
Fixed assets as of August 31, 2009 consist of the following:

Computer equipment and software h) 44,967
Office furniture 97,409
Other equipment 39,127
181,503

Less accumulated depreciation (86,509)
Property and equipment, net  § 94,994

Depreciation expense totaled $26,357 for the year ended August 31, 2009.

11 (Continued)
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2009

Accrued Pending Wish Costs

The Foundation accrues for estimated costs of reportable pending wishes as unconditional promises to give
when five certain measurable wish criteria are met. Prior to meeting these five criteria, the wish is
considered a conditional promise to give due to the inherent uncertainties surrounding these criteria and is
therefore not accrued as a pending wish liability. Reportable pending wish criteria include:

1. Receiving a referral,

2 Obtaining the required medical eligibility form,

3 Contact with the wish family has occurred to determine the prospective wish,

4. Determination that the wish falls within the National Organization’s wish granting policy, and
5

The wish is expected to be granted within the next 12 months.
As of August 31, 2009, the Foundation had approximately 95 reportable pending wishes.

Leases

The Foundation is obligated under various capital and operating leases for its office and equipment, which
expire at various dates through July 31, 2013. As of August 31, 2009, the cost of leased equipment under
capital lease was $24,805 and accumulated depreciation was $17,395. Total rent expense for the
Foundation’s operating lease for the year ended August 31, 2009 totaled $61,085.

Future minimum lease payments under capital and operating leases having remaining terms in excess of
one year are as follows:

Operating Capital
leases leases
Year ending August 31:

2010 $ 67,814 4,202
2011 69,400 1,925
2012 71,013 1,283
2013 (11 months) 66,700 —
Total minimum lease payments $ 274,927 7,410

Endowments

Effective September 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted the provisions of FSP FAS 117-1 (FSP 117-1),
Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted
Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, and Enhanced Disclosures for All
Endowment Funds. FSP 117-1 provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted
endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA) and also requires disclosures about
endowment funds, both donor-restricted endowment funds and board-designated endowment funds. As of
January 1, 2008, Oregon State enacted the provisions of UPMIFA.

12 (Continued)



MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2009

The Foundation has one endowment fund established for wish granting purposes. Net assets associated
with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

(a)

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The board of directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Oregon UPMIFA as requiring
preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a resuit of this interpretation, the
Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets: (a) the original value of gifts donated to
the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment,
and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net
assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

1. The duration and preservation of the fund

The purposes of the donor-restricted endowment fund

General economic conditions

The possible effect of inflation and deflation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

Other resources of the Foundation

N e Vv AW

The investment policies of the Foundation
Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of August 31, 2009 is as follows:

Permanently
Unrestricted restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ (21,125) 100,000 78,875

13 (Continued)
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2009

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended August 31, 2009:

Permanently
Unrestricted restricted Total
Endowment net assets, beginning
of year $ (7,555) 100,000 92,445
Investment return:
Investment income 1,355 — 1,355
Net appreciation (realized and
unrealized) (10,442) — (10,442)
Total investment
return (9,087) — (9,087)
Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (4,483) — (4,483)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ (21,125) 100,000 78.875

Description of amounts classified as permanently restricted net assets (endowment only):

Permanently restricted net assets:
The portion of perpetual endowment funds that is required to be
retained permanently either by explicit donor stipulation or
by UPMIFA $ 100,000

Fund Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the Foundation to retain as a fund
of perpetual duration. In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies of this nature that are reported in
unrestricted net assets were $21,125 as of August31, 2009. These deficiencies resulted from
unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred shortly after the investment of new permanently
restricted contributions and continued appropriation for certain programs that were deemed prudent
by the board of directors.

Return Objective and Risk Parameters

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding programs supported by its endowment while seeking to
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets of
donor-restricted funds that the Foundation must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period(s)
as well as board-designated funds. Under this policy, as approved by the board of directors, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that exceed the price
and yield resuits of the S&P 500 index while assuming a moderate level of investment risk.

14 (Continued)
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2009

(d) Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized)
and current yield (interest and dividends). The Foundation targets a diversified asset allocation that
places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives
within prudent constraints.

(e)  Spending Policy and How the Investment Objective Relate to Spending Policy

The Foundation has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 5% of its endowment fund’s
average fair value over the prior 12-month calendar quarter-end preceding the fiscal year in which
the distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, the Foundation considered the long-term
expected return on its endowment. This is consistent with the Foundation’s objective to maintain the
purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to
provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available as follows for the year ended August 31, 2009:

Time restrictions $ 322,938

Total temporarily restricted
net assets $ 322,938

For the year ended August 31, 2009, net assets of $270,520 were released from purpose restrictions for
granting wishes.

For the year ended August 31, 2009, permanently restricted net assets are restricted to:

Investments in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable to support any
activities of the Foundation 5 100,000

Retirement Plan

The Foundation has a 401(k) Plan (the Plan). Employees are eligible for participation in the Plan after
reaching 21 years of age and upon completion of 6 months of service. Under the provisions of the Plan,
eligible employees may elect to defer a percentage of their salary subject to certain Internal Revenue Code
limitations. The Foundation matches employee contributions up to 3% of the employee’s salary.
Foundation contributions to the Plan for the year ended August 31, 2009 were $4,601.
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MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION® OF OREGON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2009

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Foundation to concentration of credit risk consist
principally of cash, cash equivalents, and investments. The Foundation places its cash and nvestments
with high credit quality financial institutions and generally limits the amount of credit exposure not to
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Company (FDIC) insurance coverage limit of $250,000. From time
to time throughout the year, the Foundation’s cash balances may exceed the amount of the FDIC insurance
coverage.

Litigation and Claims

The Foundation may be involved in litigation and claims arising in the normal course of operations. In the
opinion of management based on consultation with legal counsel, losses, if any, are immaterial; therefore,
no provision has been made in the accompanying financial statements for losses, if any, that might result
from the ultimate outcome of these matters.

Subsequent Events

Effective August 31, 2009, the Foundation adopted SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events, which establishes
principles and requirements for subsequent events and applies to accounting for and disclosure of
subsequent events not addressed in other applicable generally accepted accounting principles.
The Foundation evaluated subsequent events to August 31, 2009 through January 27, 2010, the date on
which the financial statements were issued.




